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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:06 PM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: Rehanamansha
Subject: Resignation of Muhammad Awais ( Khurrianwala Filling Station), Ali Abbas ( Gulberg 

Filling Station)
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2023-04-10 at 12.54.58 PM.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-04-10 at 

12.54.57 PM.jpeg

Dear Sobia, 
I hope you are doing well. It is to update you Following SW put there resign due to their personal Reasons. Today 10-04-
2023 is there last working day. Resign Is received through WhatsApp, Screenshots are attached with email for your 
reference and further contract closing process. Details of SW are as followed. 
 

Ship to Site Name  Region Name of Safety 
Warden 

ID Card 
No. 

Contact 
No. Email ID 

Last 
Working 

Day

10050896 GULBERG FILLING 
STATION Faislabad Ali Abbas 

33100-
1388266-

9 

0303-
0713230 ranaaliabbas59@gmail.com 10

12382761 KHURRIANWALA FUEL 
STATION Faislabad Muhammad  Awais 

34302-
3712589-

3 

0313-
0716471 ovais1199@gmail.com 10

 
 
Regard’s 


